


V9558 o FEEST T EAEARRTRFFARMR]  SAHERNALLZRTHERE
HREEE AR AAEAL AU ANKERLACES > AAHCBERTFHEHARGL
BoABBABEEABEAELTE ) —ATRHL  EHEL BEARE  alB s
#peE—FFRA -

n 1955, the United States and the Republic of China signed the “Agreement for ion between the of the Republic of China and the Government of the United States of America
Concerning Civil Uses of Atomic Energy”. Considering the substantial budget required for the construction of a nuclear reactor, Tsing Hua University was granted the opportunity to found its campus
in Hsinchu with the support of the Tsing Hua funds. This promoted the University playing a pioneering role in the field of nuclear research in Taiwan. Prof. Mei Yi-Chi, the University President, was
summoned to carry out the preparations for the establishment of a campus in Taiwan. These were the Initiating days with great hardships and no previous experiences to rely on. In the twinkling of an
eye, over 60 years have passed by since then.
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In 1908, the United States agreed to reimburse the part of the Boxer Rebellion indemnity which had been paid in excess of the original quota as requested by, Mr. Liang Cheng, the Qing Envoy. The Qing
court used these funds to establish the US Overseas Education Office and the attached US Graduates Hall in 1909. In December 1910, the Overseas Education Office was renamed to Tsing Hua Imperial
College. On April 29, 1911 (the first day of the fourth month of the third year in the Xuantong reign), the College officially started its operations. This is regarded as the official founding date of National
Tsing Hua University.

On May 1, 1912 the first year of the Republic), the College resumed its operations and was further renamed as Tsing Hua College in October of the same year. In 1914, Mr. Liang Qi-Chao visited the
college to hold a speech on the topic of “the gentleman”. He quoted the following passage from the Book of Changes (Y1 Jing) to motivate and encourage the students of Tsing Hua College:

“As heaven maintains vigor through movements, a gentleman should constantly strive for self-discipline. As the earth's condition is receptive devotion, a gentleman should embrace social commitment
to the world.” The University thereupon adopted “Self-discipline and Social Commitment” as its motto.

The University section was founded in May 1925, and the official designation was changed from “Tsing Hua College” to “National Tsing Hua University” in August 1928 Mr. Luo Jia-Lun served as the
first President of National Tsing Hua University. He was succeeded by Prof. Wu Nan-Xuan, both serving short terms i the office. In 1931, Prof. Mei Yi-Chi was officialy appointed as Tsing Hua President,
which ushered in a golden age for the University.

When the War of Resistance against Japan erupted in 1937, National Tsing Hua University, Peking University, and Nankai University merged to form “National Changsha Temporary University” in the
city of Changsha. They appointed Presidents, Prof. Jiang Meng-Lin from Peking University, Prof. Mei Yi-Chi from National Tsing Hua University, and Prof. Zhang Bo-Ling from Nankai University, as
standing members of the Provisional University Affairs Comittee, jointly in charge of university affairs. The University was relocated to Kunming in 1938 and renamed to National Southwestern
Associated University or Southwestern Associated for short. The period of Southwest Associated University came to an end in 1946 when the Universities were reestablished in Peking. However, the
civil war between the Chinese Communist Party and Chinese Nationalist Party broke out in 1947 forcing President Mei to relocate himself to Southern China due to the political situation in December,
1948. Finally he arrived in the United States after a long journey to take charge of the administrative affairs of the Tsing Hua funds.
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Pioneering Days
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In December 1955, the Executive Yuan, Republic of China (Taiwan) set up a Preparatory Committee for the Graduate School of National Tsing Hua University. On January 1, 1956, a planning office of
National Tsing Hua University was officially set up in Taipel, which marks the founding stone in the establishment of the Hsinchu campus. President Mei personally inspected the potential sites for the
Hsinchu campus. Chitug in Hsinchu was selected instead of Taipei Nangang due to its larger hinterland area. Initially, the CPC Corporation provided 40 hectares of land which used to be occupied by
the Japanese Navy Fuel Plant. After the construction of the nuclear reactor officially began, it became apparent that the available space was insufficient prompting Hsinchu County Commissioner Jhu
Sheng-Ci to agree to allocate another 33 hectares of land to the University. The University itself also purchased some of the surrounding private land which resuted in a total campus area of roughly 78
hectares.

On July 1, 1956, the campus was officially inaugurated as “National Tsing Hua University”. The College of Nuclear Science began recruiting students in September. The initial enrollment was twenty-one
students. Since the construction work had not been completed yet, courses were held at National Taiwan University on a temporary basis. In 1957, the office buildings of the University and the dorm
buildings for students and faculty were completed in close succession. The students could therefore return to the Hsinchu campus to continue their studies.

The plan of the nuclear research reactor began in 1955. The construction project was designed and carried out by University alumnus Mr. Chang Chang-Hwa. The reactor structure was completed
through the support of personnel dispatched by CPC Corporation, Taiwan Power Company, Taiwan Aluminum Corporation, and the Union Industrial Research Institute of the Ministry of Economic
Affairs. This construction project marks the first instance of close cooperation between the industrial fields and academia in Taiwan. Prof. Sun Kuan-Han, as a nuclear science advisor of the United
States Agency for International Development, returned to Taiwan to provide assistance in the installation and assembly of the reactor. The construction and installation of this first Open-pool reactor in
Taiwan was completed in 1961.
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Laying a solid foundation
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After National Tsing Hua University President Mei passed away in the National Taiwan University Hospital on May 19, 1962, the Director of Academic Affas, Prof. Chen Ke-Chung, temporarily took

charge of University affairs. Due to the rising importance of mathematical research and the lack of qualified teaching personnel in Taiwanese colleges and universities,the University planned to

establish the Institute of Mathematics in the summer of 1962. The Institute trained required facuty for the nuclear science program, local colleges, and universities, improving relevant curricula. The
and

Institute began recruiting students in 1963. The undergraduate section of the University was established in 1964 when the of Nuclear Engi were founded.
President Chen Ke-Chung of National Tsing Hua University officially took over the University seal in the following year. Between 1965 and 1968, the Depanmen(s of Physics and Chemistry were added
and President Yen Chen-hsin, President Shu Shien-Siu, and President Chang Ming-Che continued to consolidate University affairs. They laid a solid foundation for the University during their terms as
University President.
The first issue of the student journal, Tsing Hua Biweekly, was initiated in 1966. In 1968, the National Tsing Hua University Library (in the so-called “Red Building”) was officially opened. The
construction completion of the gymnasium, auditorium, and University gate closely followed. The First Mei Chu Games (a sports competition between National Tsing Hua University and National
Chiao Tung University) were held in 1969. The program provided advanced training in the fields of mathematics, physics, and chemistry and pioneered the concept of on-the-job training for senior and
vocational high school teachers in Taiwan. The College of Engineering was established in 1973 with three affilated depariments, namely Materials Science and Engineering, Power Mechanical

and Chemical Engineering. The of Chemistry, and Physics were also reformed into what is now the College of Science. At the same time, the Department of
Nuclear Engineering and the Institutes of Nuclear Science and Nuclear Engineering formed the College of Nuclear Science. In 1974, the iniiation of an Advanced Summer Training Program for junior
college, senior high school, and vocational high school faculty members began. The program provided advanced training in the fields of mathematics, physics, and chemistry and pioneered the
concept of on-the-job training for senior and vocational high school teachers in Taiwan.These developments transformed the University from a small-scale organization with the Institute of Nuclear
Science as the sole research institution in its early stage into a large-scale University of Science and Technology. The Department of Chinese Language and Literature was founded in 1980 marking the
transition of the University from an institution specializing in science and technology to a multidisciplinary university.
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Agroup photo of graduating students in June,
1968, including the first lass of the undergraduate
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Rapid growth
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The 1980 was the decade of the Taiwanese economic miracle and National Tsing Hua University also made huge strides. National Tsing Hua University began improving software and hardware facilies,
administrative and academic policies, and its campus culture under the leadership of Presidents Mao Gao-Wen, Liu Chao-Shiuan, and the acting President Lee Richard Chia-Tung between 1981 and
1994. In 1981, the first session of the Long-Term Development Committee was convened to formulate a five-year development plan marking the beginning of an organized campus planning. In the
following year, prizes for outstanding research were created to encourage advances in the field of education and academic research. In 1984, we saw the establishment of the College of Humanities and
Social Sciences. The Arts Center was founded in 1988 with the purpose of organizing all types of cultural and arts activities on a regular basis to give all talented artists both inside and outside the
University an opportunity to work together. In 1989, the Common Courses were reorganized as the Center for General Education(approved by the Ministry of Education in 1992), setting an example for
general education and representing a milestone in the development of higher education in Taiwan. The College of Life Science was added in July, 1992. The University Law stipulates that the Presidents
of public universities have to be elected in 1994, the year before which made Professor Shen Chun-Shan from the Department of Physics had been elected as the first president in the history of National
Tsing Hua University. The Commission of General Education which was established in 1995, was a college-level organization to offer students interdisciplinary courses under general education. There
are four subordinate units under the Commission, which are the Center for General Education, the Physical Education Office, the Military Education Office, and the Arts Center. The Commission of
General Education has changed its name to Tsing Hua College since August 1, 2015. Between 1994 and 2006, four different presidents were in charge of University affairs, namely Prof. Shen Chun-Shan,
Prof. Chen Hsin-Hsiung, Prof. Liu Chung-Laung, and Prof. Shu Frank Hsia-San. The College of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science, and the College of Technology Management were
established in 1998 and 2000 respectively. So far they completed the organizational structure of the niversity with eight colleges; five of which were initially established nationally, including the
Commission of General Education, the College of Humanities and Social Sciences, the College of Life Science, the College of Nuclear Science, the College of Technology Management.

National Tsing Hua University also started to engage in interactions with other renowned universities at this time. In December 1995, President Shen Chun-Shan led a delegation to visit Tsinghua
University in Beijing. During this visit, the “Cross-strait Tsing Hua University Exchange Collaboration Memorandum” was signed. In 1996, the Association of East Asia Research Universities comprised
of National Tsing Hua University and other eight East Asia universities was created. In 2001, the University signed multiple cooperation agreements with Tsinghua University in Beijing and started to
organize student exchange programs, including exchanging with Peking University, Fudan University, Soochow University, and Lanzhou University in the context of the Chun-Tsung Scholar program.
The university also ran a pilot scheme called the “University System of Taiwan" in cooperation with National Chiao Tung University, National Central University, and National Yang Ming University in
2003. This system provided all four Universities access to educational and research resources that were combined or complemental, which was made official in January 2008 upon verification and
approval by the Ministry of Education.

In addition to the vigorous development of University affairs, the campus area and university buildings were also expanded in accordance with actual demands. In 1991, the Hsinchu City Government
imposed a piece of land south of Eighteen Peaks Mountain as school land which was purchased by the University for over NT $1.6 billion to add a new campus area (the Xiangong Campus) in the
following year (follow-up measurements indicate a total area of 17.4 hectares). The valuable support from worthy members of our society was also an important driving force in the evolution of National
Tsing Hua University. In 2000, the Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Company, Ltd (TSMC) invested $150 million NT on the construction of the TSMC building, which provides the educational and
research facilities of the College of Technology Management. In 2001, Macronix International, Ltd. donated $300 million NT for the construction of the Learning Resource Center (Macronix Building) on
the campus area. The company made an additional donation of $100 million NT s fixing up funds in 2010. In addition, Delta Electronics, Inc. donated $220 million NT for the construction of the Delta
Hall, an education building, in 2008. These construction projects supplemented the educational facilities of National Tsing Hua University.
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Prof, Shen Jason Jiun-San (lft) became the first elected
President of National Tsing Hua University in January,
1994, which represents an important step i the
democratization process of the University.

e durng Moreh 33t Moy 1 1985,

1981£10M1208)  MISEIIESE - BARTIRM
SEEEE (190RAPERRMESEE) -

‘The University Council passed a motion to establish

1995120128 - RILTRESET [BHmE
AEXBTASIENGE ©
Signing of the Cross-strait Tsing Hua University

Exchange C Tsinghua
Univerity i Beljing on December 12,1985,

20,1981 (renamed as The niversity Affars Development
Committee i February 1990).




w34 (2006-)

A New Era of Excellence
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n 2006, National Tsing Hua University received a grant of NT $1 billion from the Ministry of Education in the context of the “Aim for the Top University Plan” and subsequently turned into the
university with the most substantial increase in subsidies in Taiwan. Prof. Chen Wen-Tsuen and Prof. Chen Lih-Juann, who succeeded each other as National Tsing Hua University Presidents, utilized
these funds to usher in a new era of excellence for the University. The “Star Plan”, which was organized to reduce the gap between the city and the country by recruiting students from remote areas
on a preferential basis, has also received support from the Ministry of Education. This also serves as a model which other universities have been ordered to emulate. Tsing Hua pioneered the Tsing
Hua Residential College concept in 2008 to stimulate innovative thinking and mutual cooperation on the part of students. In 2010, the student grading system was converted to a letter grade system.
n 2013, the University became the first national university in Taiwan to be honored with the National Quality Award presented by the Executive Yuan, Republic of China (Taiwan). President Hocheng
Hong officially took over the University seal in 2014 and initiated the “Excellence” and “Gleaners” Program upon approval by the Ministry of Education in continuation of the “Star Plan” and the
“Sunrise Plan” (2013) recruitment programs. The University pioneered these programs and initiatives to institutionalize the concepts of diversified selection of talent by universities.

In the field of academic research, National Tsing Hua University embraces a combination of academics and technology and has made a long-term commitment to academia-industry research
initiatives and cooperation. According to the Ranking of Top Universities in Greater China (RTUGC) released by Shanghai Jiao Tong University in 2015, National Tsing Hua University occupies the top
ranking in both Taiwan and China in the following three secondary indicators: Education - Alumni of Nobel Laureates and Fields Medalists (Total/Student Average), Research - Nature & Science
Papers (Faculty average) and International Patents (Faculty Average), and Faculty - Percentage of Academic Staff with a Doctoral Degree. In addition, the University has also paid increasing attention
to the management of intellectual property rights and the strengthening of technology transfer. In 2014, National Tsing Hua University was therefore ranked 11th among the top 100 acadermic
institutions globally (top ranking in Taiwan) as far as the number of granted US patents is concerned.

Donations for educational purposes by alumni engaged in different fields have also provided a key point to the promotion of University affairs. In 2010, University alumnus Prof. Lee Wei-Te made a
personal donation of NT $150 million for the construction of the Green Energy Research and Education Building (Lee Tsen Min Building). In 2011, University alumnus Mr. Hsieh Hong-Liang donated
“The Thinker"was unveiled, a sculpture created by Rodin, which was the first item listed for valuable property management by the University. The Alumni Gymnasium, which is the first Tsing Hua
building financed solely through donations from the “Club One Hundred” (an alumni organization), was inaugurated in 2012. Two years later, famous writer Wang Mo-Jen made a donation of $3.5
million US to initiate the Lecture Series Supported by Mr. Wang Mo-Jen and Ms. Anne Chou Fund. This represents the largest donations from the field of Humanities received by National Tsing Hua
University. In November of the same year, the Endowment Fund of National Tsing Hua University which was created in October 2013 through contributions by enterprises and alumni initiated an
investment program. This represents the first stock market investment of the University which was financed through donations. The returns will be utilized to meet the demands of University affairs.
The Tsing Hua Universities in China and Taiwan are both ranked first and second in the Ranking of Top Universities in Greater China (RTUGC) released in 2015. The rank is from 100 research-oriented
universities, which brings glory to each other. Looking back on the 100-year history of National Tsing Hua University and the 60-year history of the Hsinchu Campus, President Mei Yi-Chi once stated
that: “What makes a university is not the height of its buildings, but the quality of its great scholars.” On the foundation of the efforts of its predecessors, National Tsing Hua University embraces the
following vision for the future: it not only strives to increase the number of buildings and great scholars, but pursues the truth and concern and compassion for the society in an effort to realize the
academic spirit embodied by a true gentleman of this new age and “Self-discipline and Social i as by Mr. Liang Qi-Chao one hundred years ago.
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The homepage of the website commemorating
the 60th Anniversary of the Hsinchu Campus
highlights achievements of National Tsing

Hua Universityin its deep commitment to

higher education i Taiwan over the past 60 years.
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1n 2013, President Ovid J.-L. Tzeng (frst from the lft) '
led a delegation of the Vice Presidents of the four
Universities of the University System of Taiwan to attend
in Orientation for the FirstInternational Program
in Inter-Asia Cultural Studies, the first degree program established
by the University System of Taiwan.

activities.
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National Tsing Hua University was the only academic
‘organization among the recipients at the 23rd Award
Ceremony in 2013 President Chen Lif-Juann (left)
received the award on behalf of the University.
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‘The signing of the Cooperation Agreement during the annual meeting of the Tsing Hua Entrepreneur
&Executive Club (TEEC) and Tsing Hua Entrepreneur Network (TEN) on May 15, 2015 Their goal is to

United States to present expatriate witer

University. Literature o behalf of National Tsing Hua University

on January 25, 2015.

“Tsing " and his mission in the world.

Italso lifts the curtain on a series of anniversary




